OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFiCER, JEYPORE FOREST DIVISION
Phone/ Fax-06854-251147; Cell-24370-55034; email-dio.jeypore@odisha.gov.in

No. qé I 1F (Accts) / 2023,
Dated, Jeypore, the 3 7 . September’ 2023

INVITATION FOR BIDS
Bid ldentification No online

The Divisional Forest Officer, Jeypore on behalf of Governor of Odisha invites percentage
rate bids in Single cover system in Online Mode

1 | Nature of work | Building works { Givil + El + PH)
2 | Noof works 3 (Three) Nos
3 | Bid cost 6000/-

4 | Class of Contractor “B” “C" & “D” class

Date & Time of availability of the

5 Tender documents 25.09.2023 t0 07.10.2023

Last date & time of receipt of bids in

6 portal 07.10.2023 at 4.00 PM

7 | Date of opening of Bid 09.10.2023 at 11.00 AM

The bidders have to participate in Online bidding only. Further details can be seen from
8 | the website: hitps://ftendersodisha.gov.in Any addendum / corrigendum / cancellation of |
tender ¢an also be seen in the said website only.

jvisional F .
Wleypors Fores: DTRG0
Memo No._ 8 [0/ | vaed 22/ T/ 2025

Copy along with its enclosure submitted to the Deputy Director, Information
and Public Relation Department (Adv), & Deputy Secretary to Govi. of Odisha, Bhubaneswar
(E.mail id- ipr.advt @gmail.com)with a request to get the invitation for Bids published in three no

of leading news paperodia daily at an early for wide publication. Copy the newspaper containing the

invitation for Bids may be sent to this office for reference and record. . (i\/_‘
ivisional Forest Qfficer,

eypore Forest m%ﬁ%9

MemoNo_ B /PR | Dated 22/F /2225

Copy along with its enclosure submitted fo the Additional Principal Chief
Conservator of Forests (IT & GIS) O/O the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Odisha,
Bhubaneswar for information and necessary action. He is requested to upload the above Tender
Notice in the Web-site of Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Odisha at an early date.

jvisional Forest Officé ,‘Wk}
Jeypore Forest Division




Memo No. Hio ? / Dated. ﬂﬁ/%/ﬂpzl?/

Copy along with its enclosure submitted to the Chief Executive Officer, State
CAMPA Authority, O/o the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Odisha, Bhubaneswar for favour

of information and necessary action. Q/_‘U)
ivisional Fore‘s\tj‘é\ﬁfi}&er,

Q/%‘eypore Forest Division.

Memo No. 5?09 / Dated. Qﬂ’/@/ﬂﬁﬁ? /

Copy along with its enclosure submitted to the Regional Chief Conservator of
Forests, Koraput Circle, Koraput for favour of information and necessary action.

ivisional Fores Qisg
Weypore Forest Division. ?
Memo No. ’)ﬁ/agf / Dated. Qﬁ/ﬁ/ 2223 |

Copy along with its enclosure forwarded {o all Divisional Forest Officers
(T& NT) Odisha for information and necessary action. It is requested to display the-above said
Tender Notice in their office Notice Board. (i '

eypore Forest Division.

T
Q)plvisional Fores'}/(\)/}‘fiaclé/r\,!}
J

Memo No. (;/{95’ / Dated. 922/7/9?9«23 /

Copy along with its enclosure forwarded to all In-Charge Range Officers,
Jeypore Division for information and necessary action. They are instructed to dIS y the above

Tender Notice in their office Notice Board. («\__%r—-
V|S|onal Foreé’t fqt‘:

eypore Forest Division.

Memo No. ﬁf’/(‘?;l / Dated. ﬁﬂ?/?i/ﬁﬁé? /

Copy along with its enclosure forwarded to Officer-in-Charge, National
Informatics Centre, Koraput/ Collectorate, Koraput (Both in hard and Soft Copy) for information and
necessary action. He is requested to upload the Tender Notlce in the District NIC Portal at the
earliest for wide publicity amongst the contractors. '

jvisional Forest Officer,
Jeypore Forest Division.



